

Resource Guide 2020

Nigeria

Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS)

Effective from 20 April 2020

About this product

This product provides a compilation of country of origin information (COI) from open source documents, which have been uploaded to CISNET.

If you require further information, please contact the Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS) via email: <u>s. 22(1)(a)(ii)</u>

Table of Contents

1. Major Reports	1	
1.1 Australian Government	1	
1.1.1. DFAT	1 1	
1.2 Foreign Government	1	
1.3 Non-Government	2	
1.4 United Nations	2	
2. Country Information	4	
2.1 Maps	4	
2.2 Legal Framework	4	
2.2.1. Constitution		
2.3 Background Information	4	
2.3 Economy	4	
2.5 Health	5	
2.6 Documentation	5	
2.7 Refugees	5	
2.8 Security Situation	5	
3. Politics	7	
3.1 Political Parties	7	
3.2 Recent Political Developments	7	
4. State Protection	8	
4.1 Police	8	
4.2 Military	8	
4.2.1. Military Service		
4.3 Judicial System	9	82
4.4 Corruption and Impunity	9	13
4.5 Death Penalty	9	5
4.6 Prison Conditions	9	Y
4.9 Boko Haram	10 E	0
5. Common Claims	11 <u>I</u>	i e
5.1 Race	115	100
5.2 Religion	11 5	Infi
5.2.1. Religion – General 5.2.2. Christians 5.2.3. Muslims	11€	3 ~
5.3 Political Opinion		3 0
5.3.1. Political Opinion – General	1	ee c
5.3.2. Media and Journalists	12	100
5.4 Particular Social Group		-
5.4.1. Women (including domestic violence and marriage)	12 0	=
	Roll	- (3

5.4.3. Children	
5.4.4. FGM	
6. Relocation	
7. Returnees	14
8. Online Resources	14
8.1 Media	
8.2 Other Websites	14

Resource Guide: Nigeria

This page is intentionally left blank

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

1. Major Reports

1.1 Australian Government

1.1.1. DFAT

 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

1.1.2. Home Affairs – COISS

- <u>'Nigeria: 20200212142111 Umuosochie Tribe Igbo Female Genital Mutilation</u>
 (FGM)', Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 21 February 2020, 20200221152026
- 'Nigeria: 20200102180913 Action People's Congress Militia wing Electoral rigging <u>Loansharking – Violence'</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 05 February 2020, 20200205161745
- 'Nigeria: 20191216132810 Biafra supporters Overseas activity Treatment of returnees', Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 28 January 2020, 20200128115727
- <u>'Nigeria 20191210124346 FGM Yoruba tribe'</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 13 December 2019, 20191213111520
- <u>'Nigeria: 20191113161325 National Union of Road Transport Workers (NURTW) Olayinka</u>
 <u>Mamowora Investigations'</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 04
 December 2019, 20191205123051
- <u>'Nigeria: 201911115095534 Women Unmarried Mothers Honour Killings Children'</u>, Country of Origin Information Services Section (COISS), 21 November 2019, 20191121164504

1.2 Foreign Government

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, 20200312124348
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Nigeria: Medical and healthcare issues', UK Home Office, 01 January 2020, 20200129133119
- <u>'Nigeria: Whether the police in Nigeria detain family members of wanted persons, including sexual and gender minorities; the manner in which these persons are treated ... (2016-November 2019) NGA106375.E', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 20 November 2019, 20191213152305</u>
- 'Country Reports on Terrorism 2018', United States Department of State Bureau of Counterterrorism, United States Department of State, 01 November 2019, p. 37 – 40, 20191107122432
- <u>Boko Haram and the Islamic State's West Africa Province</u>, Congressional Research Service 22 August 2019, 20190822110412
- 'Nigeria: Female Genital Mutilation (FGM)', UK Home Office, 01 August 2019, 20191104161955

- 'Country Policy and Information Note Nigeria: Trafficking of women', UK Home Office, 01 July 2019, 20200129114338
- 'Nigeria 2018 International Religious Freedom Report', US Department of State, 21 June 2019, 20190625085922
- 'Country Policy and Information Note, Nigeria: Internal Relocation', UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, 20190411105620
- 'Country Policy and Information Note, Nigeria: Actors of Protection', UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, 20190411105142
- 'The Situation of Sexual and Gender Minorities in Nigeria (2014-2018)', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 01 February 2019, 20190625133919
- 'COI Report Nigeria: Targeting Individuals', European Asylum Support Office, 09 January 2019, 20190109132722
- 'COI Report Nigeria: Security Situation', European Asylum Support Office, 09 January 2019, 20190109132440
- 'COI Report Nigeria; Key Socio-Economic Indicators', European Asylum Support Office, 09 January 2019, 20190109132113
- 'COI Report Nigeria: Actors of Protection', European Asylum Support Office, 09 January 2019, 20190109131737

1.3 Non-Government

- <u>World Report 2020. Events of 2019</u>', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp. 429

 438, 20200115082903
- '<u>Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>', Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- 'Freedom on the Net Nigeria', Freedom House, 05 November 2019, 20191106141148
- <u>'State-Sponsored Homophobia report'</u>, ILGA-Europe, 01 March 2019, pp. 358 362, 20190911144023
- 'Freedom in the World 2019 Nigeria', Freedom House, 04 February 2019, 20190625100330
- 'Civilian-Led Governance and Security in Nigeria After Boko Haram', United States Institute of Peace, 19 December 2018, 20200203135201
- 'Stopping Nigeria's Spiralling Farmer-Herder Violence', International Crisis Group (ICG), 26 July 2018, 20190618172152
- 'BTI 2018 Country Report Nigeria', Bertelsmann Stiftung, 22 March 2018, CIS7B83941580

1.4 United Nations

- 'Corruption in Nigeria. Patterns and Trends. Second survey on corruption as experienced by the population', United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime, 06 December 2019, 20191210162758
- 'Visit to Nigeria. Report of the Special Rapporteur on trafficking in persons, especially women and children', UN Human Rights Council, 16 April 2019, 20191210144854
- <u>'UNHCR Situation Update: North-East Nigeria, 23 February 8 March 2019</u>', UNHCR, 08 March 2019. 20190319180549
- 'North-East Nigeria Humanitarian Situation Update', Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA), 03 March 2019, 20190319183615
- 'FGM in Nigeria: Telling stories, raising awareness, inspiring change', Adaobi Nkeokelonye, United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA), 22 February 2019, 20191213090905
- <u>'Drug Use in Nigeria'</u>, United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime, 15 January 2019, 20190920153203

 <u>'Submission by the UNHCR for the Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights'</u> <u>Compilation Report, Universal Periodic Review: Nigeria'</u>, UNHCR, 09 January 2019, 20190109172139

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

2. Country Information

2.1 Maps

- 'UNHCR Reference Map Nigeria', UNHCR, 08 March 2019, 20190319181241
- 'Nigeria Political Map', Maps of the World, 21 November 2014, CISEFCB23F6923

2.2 Legal Framework

2.2.1. Constitution

• 'Constitution of Nigeria 1999', Federal Republic of Nigeria, 02 August 2016, CIS38A80121422

2.2.2. Legislation

- 'Armed Forces Act', Nigeria, Government of, 01 January 2008, CISD49C2F4620
- 'Immigration Act , 2004', Government of Nigeria, Government of Nigeria, 01 January 2004, CISD49C2F4689
- 'Births, Deaths, etc. (Compulsory Registration) Act', Government of Nigeria, 14 December 1992, CIS3C899D2852
- 'Criminal Code Act Chapter 77 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 1990 Arrangement of Sections', International Centre for Nigerian Law, Government of Nigeria, 01 January 1990, CIS29421
- 'Matrimonial Causes Act', Government of Nigeria, 17 March 1970, CIS7B83941422
- 'Nigerian Citizenship Order 1962', Official Gazette, 19 December 1962, 20190906090458

2.3 Background Information

- <u>'Poverty gap fuelling north-south migration in Nigeria'</u>, Daily Nation -Kenya, 04 March 2020, 20200306152807
- <u>'87% Nigeria's poverty rate in North World Bank'</u>, Punch (Nigeria), 11 February 2020, 20200212143930
- 'Nigeria World Factbook', CIA World Factbook, 07 February 2020, 20200220153721
- <u>'Nigeria's Slide Toward Authoritarianism'</u>, Council on Foreign Relations, 15 January 2020, 20200116161354
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

2.3 Economy

- 'African Economic Outlook 2020', African Development Bank Group, 01 January 2020, 20200205141242
- <u>World Economic Forum Global Gender Gap Report 2020</u>', World Economic Forum, 18 December 2019, pp. 269 270, 20191218105643
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Internal Relocation</u>, UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, p.13, 20190411105620

eleased by Department of Home Affairs nder the Freedom of Information Act 1982

- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Key Socio-Economic Indicators</u>, EASO November 2018, 20190109132113
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

2.5 Health

- <u>'What mothers told me about Nigeria's free maternal health services'</u>, The Conversation, 15 March 2020, 20200316160329
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 35 36, 20200312124348
- '420,000 Nigerian children die of malnutrition yearly, says AMEPI', Punch, The, 05 March 2020, 20200306151155
- <u>'Nigeria's long road to repealing Colonial-era Lunacy law regulating mental health'</u>, Premium Times, 23 February 2020, 20200228114758
- <u>'25m Nigerians living with disabilities —Presidency'</u>, Vanguard (Nigeria), 06 February 2020, 20200207145031
- <u>'Nigeria's Health Care System On the Mend'</u>, US News, 19 September 2019, 20200316160533
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Medical and Healthcare Issues</u>, UK Home Office, 28 August 2018, OG9EF767947

2.6 Documentation

- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414
- <u>'Nigeria: Update to NGA106186 on requirements and procedures to obtain an ePassport</u>
 within the country and from abroad, including collection and verification of biometrics ...
 prevalence of fraudulent passports (2016-November 2019) NGA106383.E', Immigration and
 Refugee Board of Canada, 12 November 2019, 20191213151946

2.7 Refugees

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 35 – 36, 20200312124348
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- 'Country Guidance: Nigeria', EASO, 19 March 2019, pp. 46-69, 20190319173224
- <u>Forced return of Nigerian refugees</u>, UN High Commissioner for Refugees, 01 April 2018, UN3079B836

2.8 Security Situation

eleased by Department of Home Affairs nder the Freedom of Information Act 1982

- <u>'Insecurity: Nearly 1,000 deaths recorded in Nigeria between January March Report',</u> Premium Times, 16 April 2020, 20200417173932
- <u>Insecurity: 1013 killed in Niger Delta in 2019 Report'</u>, Premium Times, 17 February 2020, 20200219104552
- <u>'40 000 people flee Nigeria violence in 10 months UN'</u>, News24, 27 September 2019, 20191009104517
- <u>'REVEALED: Why terrorism is spreading in Nigeria, West Africa Experts', Nigerian Tribune, 16 September 2019, 20190917114121</u>
- 'What explains the rise of communal violence in Mali, Nigeria and Ethiopia', Hilary Matfess, World Politics Review, 11 September 2019, 20190923170306

3. Politics

3.1 Political Parties

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, p. 27, 20200312124348
- 20200316162529
- <u>'Nigeria officially has 18 political parties as election body de-registers 75'</u>, Africa News, 06 February 2020, 20200211154840
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- <u>'Nigeria becoming a one-party state, APC raises alarm'</u>, The Nation, 13 October 2019, 20191023094106
- <u>'Country Information Report: Nigeria'</u>, Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

3.2 Recent Political Developments

- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- <u>'Nigeria's Slide Toward Authoritarianism'</u>, Council on Foreign Relations, 15 January 2020, 20200116161354

4. State Protection

4.1 Police

- <u>'Humiliation And Serious Manhandling In The Hands Of Nigeria Police And Allied Group At</u>
 <u>Moore Police Station Ile Ife, Osun State By Dr Abiodun Olabanjo'</u>, Sahara Reporters, 10 April
 2020, 20200416141120
- <u>'Policemen Illegally Arrest, Detain Two Men In Ibadan After Failing To Meet Bribe Demand'</u>,
 Sahara Reporters, 05 April 2020, 20200407133542
- <u>'Lockdown: Police deny harassing Lagos health workers'</u>, Punch (Nigeria), 02 April 2020, 20200403135624
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, p.1, 20200312124348
- <u>'Nigeria: Whether the police in Nigeria detain family members of wanted persons, including sexual and gender minorities; the manner in which these persons are treated ... (2016-November 2019) NGA106375.E', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 20 November 2019, 20191213152305</u>
- <u>'Nigeria: Documents issued by police during criminal investigations or in response to a complaint; procedures for an individual to obtain a copy of a police report NGA106379.E ', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 07 November 2019, 20191213150448</u>
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Actors of Protection</u>, UK Home Officer, 10 April 2019, pp. 8 – 9, 20190411105142
- <u>'Do the Police Really Protect and Serve the Public? Police deviance and public cynicism towards the law in Nigeria</u>', University of New England (Armidale), 01 July 2019, 20190906163131
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Security Situation</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 27 29, 20190109132440
- COI Report Nigeria: Actors of Protection, EASO, November 2018, pp. 18 25, 20190109131737
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 55 57, 20190109132722

4.2 Military

- 'Nigeria Military Strength 2020', Global Fire Power, Undated, 20200416143601
- <u>'Nigeria: Army Restrictions Stifling Aid Efforts'</u>, Human Rights Watch, 04 March 2020, 20200416145752
- <u>'Nigerian military under scrutiny after latest attacks'</u>, Deutsche Welle, 12 February 2020, 20200218091746
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Actors of Protection</u>, UK Home Officer, 10 April 2019, pp. 9 – 11, 20190411105142
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Security Situation</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 25 27, 20190109132440
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Actors of Protection</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 26 29, 20190109131737
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 53 57, 20190109132722

4.2.1. Military Service

'Nigeria - World Factbook', CIA World Factbook, 07 February 2020, 20200220153721

4.3 Judicial System

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 12 – 15, 20200312124348
- Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Actors of Protection, UK Home Officer, 10 April 2019, pp. 18 21, 20190411105142
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Actors of Protection</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 32 39, 20190109131737

4.4 Corruption and Impunity

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 27 – 28, 20200312124348
- <u>'Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>, Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501<u>'Perceptions of Corruption in Nigeria Remain High, According to NGO'</u>, Council on Foreign Relations, 29 January 2020, 20200416155328
- <u>World Report 2020. Events of 2019</u>, Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, p 434, 20200115082903
- <u>'How Transparency International assessed Nigeria's corruption level'</u>, Premium Times, 28 January 2020, 20200203091906
- <u>'Nigerians back Transparency International, say corruption worse'</u>, Premium Times, 4
 February 2020, 20200417171121
- <u>'Nigeria makes anti-corruption moves amid criticism over progress'</u>, Financial Times, The (FT.com) United Kingdom, 29 January 2020, 20200417171922
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Actors of Protection</u>, UK Home Officer, 10 April 2019, pp. 14 – 15, 20190411105142

4.5 Death Penalty

- <u>'Man gets death sentence for stealing two phones, wristwatches'</u>, Guardian, The (Nigeria), 19
 March 2020, 20200416160045
- <u>Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>, Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- <u>'Death penalty for criticising Nigeria's government? What we know about the hate speech bill'</u>
 AFP, 25 March 2020, 20200416160309
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 65–67, 20190109132722
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

4.6 Prison Conditions

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 7 – 10, 20200312124348
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- 'Prison Conditions in Nigeria', ARC Foundation, 01 November 2019, 20200416160852
- 'Nigeria's Prisons Set to Undergo Long-Awaited Reforms', VOA News, 24 August 2019, 20200416161525
- 'Nigerian Prisons are Living Hell', African Liberty, 16 July 2019, 20200416161201

- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Prison conditions</u>, UK Home Office, 02 November 2016, OGD7C848D884.7 Torture
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 5 7, 20200312124348
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

4.9 Boko Haram

- 'Country Reports on Terrorism 2018', United States Department of State Bureau of Counterterrorism, United States Department of State, 01 November 2019, 20191107122432
- 'From 'Western education is forbidden' to the world's deadliest terrorist group. Education and Boko Haram in Nigeria', Madiha Afzal, Brookings Institution, 1 April 2020, 20200417160047
- 'Thousands Missing in Nigeria After a Decade of Conflict', VOA News, 10 October 2019, 20191106103321
- <u>World Report 2020. Events of 2019</u>', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp 429-30, 20200115082903
- Nigeria 2018 International Religious Freedom Report, US Department of State, 21 June 2019, pp. 10 – 11, 20190625085922
- '<u>Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>', Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Boko Haram</u>, UK Home Office, 15 January 2019, 20190215103954
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Security Situation</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 31 33, 20190109132440
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 21 35; pp. 69 78, 20190109132722

5. Common Claims

5.1 Race

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 37 38, 20200312124348
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- <u>Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Internal Relocation</u>, UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, p. 10, 20190411105620
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

5.2 Religion

5.2.1. Religion - General

- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- <u>Nigeria 2018 International Religious Freedom Report</u>, US Department of State, 21 June 2019, 20190625085922
- Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Internal Relocation, UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, p.11, 20190411105620
- COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals, EASO, November 2018, pp. 100 104, 20190109132722
- <u>'Country Information Report: Nigeria'</u>, Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

5.2.2. Christians

- <u>'Genocide warning for Christians in Nigeria as five million protest'</u>, Eternity News (Australia), 13 February 2020, 20200416172249
- <u>'Conflict in Nigeria Is More Complicated Than "Christians vs. Muslims"</u>, Council on Foreign Relations, 01 May 2019, 20200416173230
- 'World Watch List 2020', Open Doors, 15 January 2020, p. 22, 20200117144008
- <u>Nigeria 2018 International Religious Freedom Report</u>, US Department of State, 21 June 2019 20190625085922

5.2.3. Muslims

- <u>'Conflict in Nigeria Is More Complicated Than "Christians vs. Muslims"</u>, Council on Foreign Relations, 01 May 2019, 20200416173230
- World Watch List 2020', Open Doors, 15 January 2020, p. 22, 20200117144008
- <u>Nigeria 2018 International Religious Freedom Report</u>, US Department of State, 21 June 2019 20190625085922

eleased by Department of Home Affairs nder the Freedom of Information Act 1982

5.3 Political Opinion

5.3.1. Political Opinion – General

- <u>'Machiavelli's political theory and leadership in Nigeria'</u>, Guardian, The (Nigeria), 18 March 2020, 20200416175114
- <u>'Democracy has failed in Nigeria when voters no longer care who wins'</u>, Guardian, The (Nigeria), 01 March 2019, 20200416174747

5.3.2. Media and Journalists

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, p. 20, 20200312124348
- <u>World Report 2020. Events of 2019</u>, Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, p. 435, 20200115082903
- <u>'Endangered Voices. Attack on freedom of expression in Nigeria</u>', Amnesty International, 14 October 2019, 20200417165325
- <u>"Climate of fear": Nigeria intensifies crackdown on journalists"</u>, Guardian, The, 14 November 2019, 20191118104709
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 89 91, 20190109132722

5.4 Particular Social Group

5.4.1. Women (including domestic violence and marriage)

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 29 – 31, 20200312124348
- '<u>Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>', Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- 'Country Policy and Information Note Nigeria: Trafficking of women', UK Home Office, 01 July 2019, 20200129114338
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 127 133, 20190109132722
- Country Information and Guidance: Nigeria: Women fearing gender-based harm or violence, UK Home Office, 17 August 2016, OGD7C848D59
- 'Nigeria: Forced marriage, including child marriage; prevalence, related legislation, state protection, support services and the ability to refuse a forced marriage (2016-November 2019) NGA106371.E', Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 18 November 2019, 20191213151343
- <u>'Nigeria: Domestic violence, including legislation; protection and support services offered to victims (2016-November 2019) NGA106360.E'</u>, Immigration and Refugee Board of Canada, 14 November 2019, 20191213151039

5.4.2. LGBTI

- 'The World of Nigeria's lesbians', The Sun, 01 April 2020, 20200416171232
- 'Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019', Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- World Report 2020. Events of 2019', Human Rights Watch (HRW), 14 January 2020, pp 434-5, 20200115082903
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102
- <u>'First men go on trial under Nigeria's anti-homosexuality laws'</u>, The Guardian, 12 December 2019, 20191213095231
- 'Human Rights Situation for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) Persons and Sexual Rights in Nigeria', Access to Good Health Initiative, 01 June 2019, 20191018162304
- Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity or Expression, UK Home Office, 12 April 2019, 20190415102058
- <u>COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals</u>, EASO, November 2018, pp. 120 12620190109132722

5.4.3. Children

- <u>'Beaten, raped and forced to work: why I'm exposing the scandal of Nigeria's house girls',</u> Guardian, The (Nigeria), 18 March 2020, 20200416162528
- '<u>Human rights in Africa: Review of 2019</u>', Amnesty International, 08 April 2020, 20200409103501
- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, pp. 33 – 36, 20200312124348
- <u>'Nigeria still dangerous for children, says Report'</u>, Guardian, The (Nigeria), 15 February 2020, 20200219111654
- 'Country Background Note Nigeria', UK Home Office, January 2020, 20200123110102

5.4.4. FGM

- 'Country Reports on Human Rights Practices for 2019 Nigeria', United States Department of State, 11 March 2020, p. 31, 20200312124348
- "No health benefit from FGM", New Telegraph, 20 February 2020, 20200221093342
- 'Taking FGM battle to schoolgirls', New Telegraph, 20 February 2020, 20200220165159
- <u>'Victory over Female Genital Mutilation in Imo'</u>, This Day [Lagos], 15 January 2020, 20200220123841
- Country Policy and Information Note on Nigeria: Female Genital Mutilation (FGM), UK Home Office, 01 January 2017, OG6E7028815
- COI Report Nigeria: Targeting of Individuals, EASO, November 2018, pp. 129 132, 20190109132722

teleased by Department of Home Affairs nder the Freedom of Information Act 1982

6. Relocation

- 'Country Policy and Information Note Nigeria: Trafficking of women', UK Home Office, 01 July 2019, 20200129114338
- 'Country Policy and Information Note, Nigeria: Internal Relocation', UK Home Office, 10 April 2019, 20190411105620
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

7. Returnees

- 'Country Policy and Information Note Nigeria: Trafficking of women', UK Home Office, 01 July 2019, 20200129114338
- 'Country Background Note: Nigeria', UK Home Office, 18 May 2019, 20190605095610
- <u>'Nigerian returnees face poverty and destitution back home'</u>, Deutsche Welle, 02 February 2018, 20191119115321
- 'Country Information Report: Nigeria', Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade, 9 March 2018 CIS7B83941414

8. Online Resources

8.1 Media

- allAfrica Nigeria
- Premium Times
- Punch
- The Nation
- Vanguard

8.2 Other Websites

- ACAPS Nigeria
- African Centre for Justice and Peace Studies
- Amnesty International Nigeria
- Human Rights Watch Nigeria
- ReliefWeb Nigeria

Released by Department of Home Affairs under the Freedom of Information Act 1982